



ROBERT A. GROVE, AIA

Principal

Co-owner and principal of R G Architects, LLC. Founded in 2005, the firm specializes in providing its clients with the personal hands-on involvement of at least one of the firm's principals. Mr. Grove has over 16 years of experience in all aspects of architectural practice. His completed work includes commercial, institutional, educational and community buildings, as well as residential projects and renovations and additions to historic structures. His expertise also includes feasibility studies and strategic long-range planning.

EXPERIENCE

R G Architects, LLC Odessa, DE	2005 - Present
Tetra Tech, Inc. Christiana, DE	2000 - 2005
Homsey Architects, Inc. Wilmington, DE	1996 - 2000
Nelson & Associates, Inc. Philadelphia, PA	1994 - 1996
Mike Rosen & Assoc., Inc. Philadelphia, PA	1992 - 1994

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

Maryland Arizona

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects (AIA)
National Trust for Historic Preservation & Preservation Delaware
The Institute of Classical Architecture
Congress for the New Urbanism
The Council of Educational Facility Planners
Delaware Association of School Administrators
U.S. Green Building Council

COMMUNITY SERVICE / AFFILIATIONS

Town of Odessa 2008 - Present
Council Member

Western Family YMCA 2007 - Present
Treasurer, Board of Governors

Town of Odessa 2005 - Present
Historic Commission

Delaware Zoological Society 2001 - Present
Board of Directors

EDUCATION

Spring Garden College B.S. Architecture
Philadelphia, PA

